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INSTRUMENT CONTROL SERVICE, INC
PO. Box 7126 » Pensacola FL 32534 + 904/968-2191 ¢ Fax No. 904 /968-0563

October 29, 1993

U.8. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Region I

475 Allendale Road

King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406-1415

Reference: License #09-28781-01
Expiration 11/30/93

Attention: Industrial Application Section

Gent lemen:

Our current license referenced above empowers Instrument Control
Service, Inc. to be in possession of, install and relocate sealed
sources as well as change sources, effect source repair, do source
installations, perform radiation testing for measurement and
servicing of various Valmet, AccuRay and Data Measurement Beta
Gauges and Profilographs containing Krypton 85 and Promethium 147.

We are requesting a review of the requirement for ICS to have a
iicense since we do not store, install, relocate nor handle any
sources. Our service extends only to the gauge assembly itself.
ICS performe no actual work on the sealed sources nor do we
handle them in any way. The extent of our current service is to
ensure all source shutters are operational.

Any source servicing, change-out, relocation or reinstallation is
left to the gauge manufacturers to accomplish. ICS8’ scole mission
is to repair and maintain the electronic systems which the various
gauges’'s supply signals to as a means of production control.

Our personnel do wear safety badges due to work done in proximity

to these sealed sources, 1.e. on scanner assemblies and drive
trains, etc.

Integrated Control Solutions




October 29, 1993

Page Two

In view of this information ICS is requesting the NRC to review our
license and inform us if a license 18 required for our work and 1if
so 1s it the same level and expense as our current one.

Since our expiration date is rapidly approaching, we request this
determination be made as soon ag 1is possible

Sincerely,
INSTRUMENT CONTROL SERVICE, INC.
o oD P SV o
L /.'Lc ?A [,7/.} // Z.f"«'\., £ 4
Richard H. McConnell, Vice Presgident
Advanced Technical Services
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INSTRUMENT CONTROL SERVICE, INC
PO. Box 7126 * Pensacola FL 32534 ¢ 904 /968-2191 ¢ Fax No 804/968.0563

November 8, 1993

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region I
475 Allendale Road

King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406-1415

Reference: License #09-28781-01
Expiration 11/30/93
ICS Letter of October 29, 1993

Attention: Industrial Application Section

Gent lemen:

After discussion with Mr. Richard LaDunn relating to Instrument
Control Service’'s 1letter of October 29, 1993, it has been
determined that the scope of duties ICS performs does not require
us to have a Nuclear Regulatory License.

Based on the determination made by Mr. LaDunn that our service does
not require us to hold a license, we are requesting that our
license referenced above be terminated effect ive November 30, 1993.

We appreciate your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,
INSTRUMENT CONTROL SERVICE, INC.
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Richard H. McConnell, Vice President
Advanced Technical Services
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